
FAIRFIELD WOODS BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING 
Thursday, January 5, 2012 

7:00 pm 
Fairfield Woods Middle School Media Center 

1115 Fairfield Woods Road 
Fairfield, CT 06825 

 
FINAL MINUTES 

Members Present: Bill Sapone, Rich Kornutik, Dan McKnight, Vic DeMaria, Doreen Battimelli, 
Kim Marshall, Neal Fink, Jennifer Tierney (7:11 pm)  
Members Absent: Chad Stewart 
Others Present: Sal Morabito, Ralph Martin, Tim Yahn, Ken Procino, Bhavik Veghela, Randall 
Luther, Phil Ryan, Judy Ewing Greg Hatzis, Perry Liu, Mark Corcoran, and two other neighbors 
 
I.          Call to Order 
Chairman Bill Sapone called the meeting to order at 7:06 pm.  
 
II.         Approve Minutes  
Dan McKnight made a motion to approve the minutes.  Neal Fink seconded the motion which 
carried 7-0 (Jennifer Tierney had not arrived yet).  
 
III. Construction Update 
Ralph Martin said a lot of work has been done on the auditorium. They will be working more on 
the inside soon. Work is also progressing on the auxiliary gym. The work on the OT/PT area is 
about a month behind. Principal Greg Hatzis said they have found temporary space for the 
Special Ed program, but the P.E. program has been slightly impacted.  He is hoping that the 
auditorium will be finished in time for a school play at the end of April. If not, the play will be 
scheduled for Tomlinson. 
 
IV.       Review/Approve Change Order Items  
Mr. Sapone said there were no change orders to discuss but that there were some concerns about 
PCO's submitted by Ferguson Mechanical (Plumbing and HVAC).  Tim Yahn of Malkin 
explained that they have hired an estimator to review PCO’s submitted by Ferguson. To date the 
totals are as follows: Backcharges - $3,273.07; GMP - $3,048.00; Ticket - $128,433.02; and 
Proposal Requests - $382,053.72. The audit could result in some credits.  Purchasing Director 
Twig Holland is aware of the need for the audit. 
 
Committee members raised questions about the PCO’s submitted by Ferguson, most of which 
will be better answered after the audit is completed.  Mr. Sapone asked Mr. Martin why the 
PCO’s weren’t done on a time and material basis as opposed to a proposal basis. Mr. Martin said 
it was not Malkin’s choice.   Some members expressed concern on not being told about these 
proposals, some of which were received last summer.   Mr. McKnight asked what the process 
was for items in the ticket column.  Mr. Martin said Malkin ran into these items during work.  
Concern was expressed about Ferguson leaving the job, but they have continued to receive 
payments for work.  Vic DeMaria asked if there are any other proposals like this that the 
Committee should know about.  



Mr. Sapone said the only major scope change involved with the project related to the fire alarm 
system, not to HVAC or plumbing, and Mr. DeMaria said that the Ferguson change orders were 
about 21% over the contract price.   Mr. Yahn told the Committee that the estimator will go over 
everything. Mr. Sapone told Malkin to let the Committee know immediately if Ferguson has any 
other proposals. The members also asked questions about the Change Estimate Log. 
 
V. Architect Update 
Randall Luther reported that Nathan Tuttle was leaving TSKP to join another architectural firm. 
He spoke briefly about the design work approved in the amount of $2,700 for the generator and 
load capacity study.  Mr. Sapone told Mr. Luther to get the design work done, then see what the 
cost of connecting to the generator will be. He said he and Mr. Martin have been talking about 
the electrical connections. 
 
There is an insulation issue regarding the auditorium. The opportunity to add the "pour-in 
insulation" was missed. An energy test will be done; then they will assess the impact and try to 
recoup insulation as needed. The building itself is fairly well insulated.   There is another issue 
regarding a joist in the auditorium that buckled during installation, which was replaced, but some 
of the other joists now are slightly offset. There is some concern as to whether the offset is 
within acceptable tolerance limits, to be sure we receive a warranty on the roof, and TSKP is 
working to get something in writing from the manufacturer. In the meantime, Malkin will be 
testing to determine what the actual offset is. 
 
VI. Review/Approve Applications for Payment 
Ms. Tierney made a motion to approve the application for payment by Malkin in the amount of 
$961,467.58.  Mr. Kornutik seconded the motion which carried unanimously.  
 
VII.   Review/Approve Soft Cost 
The Committee reviewed the soft costs which total $42,856.31.  Mr. Sapone said the Committee 
voted at its last meeting not to pay Robert H. Lord because of problems with their installation of 
furniture and shelves in the library, but the current soft cost sheet shows they are being paid.   
Principal Hatzis said the company still hasn’t done a good job and showed the bookends not 
holding up on shelves.  Mr. Martin said he will check on what happened with the December 
payment.  Mr. Sapone recommended that the Committee withhold payment for Robert H. Lord.  
Mr. Sapone made a motion to approve the soft costs less the $2008.92 for Robert H. Lord for a 
total of $40,847.39.  Mr. DeMaria seconded the motion which carried unanimously.  
 
VIII. New Business  
Dan McKnight asked if the Ferguson information was included in the cost report. Mr. Yahn said 
it was and that he expected that the numbers would change after the audit. 
 
IX. Public Comment  
One of the neighbors asked about the additional landscaping.  Mr. Sapone said that the work 
would be done in the Spring if the Committee has the money. 
 
 
 



X.   Adjourn 
Mr. DeMaria made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:26 pm.  Mr. Kornutik seconded the 
motion which carried unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Jennifer S. Carpenter 
Recording Secretary  
 


